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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 5:31 PM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Cc: Chloe
Subject: Re: YOUR REF: GBC 8512Y (OUR REF: CC4/FWD19013291/Aga3) *** ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SLL 2494P & GBC 8512Y ON 25/07/2019 ***

Without Prejudice 
 
Hi Cecilia 
 
Refer your email dd30.10.19, we will inform our client accordingly and close at our end,thanks. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Sukyi Chong 
New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd  
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883) 
Tel : 6747 9241     Fax : 6741 7276 
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet. To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 
 
On Wed, Oct 30, 2019 at 2:44 PM Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Your Ref: GBC 8512Y                                       Without Prejudice 

Our Ref: CC4/FWD19013291/Aga3 

  

Dear Sirs/Madam, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL 2494P (FWD) & GBC 8512Y ON 25/07/2019 

  

We refer to the above matter. 


